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TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Amber Boedigheimer, Law Librarian
DATE: Tuesday, September 6, 2022
RE: Linn County Law Library Eviction Prevention Program

The purpose of this presentation is to discuss some of the outcomes of the law library’s
eviction prevention clinic.

According to the cases | tracked in Oregon’s E-court system, it appears that from August
2021 to August 2022, more than 558 eviction cases occurred in the Circuit Courts of Linn,
Benton, and Lincoln Counties. Of these cases, 410 of them were been closed, while over
one hundred of them remain open as of August 24, 2022.

Further data is available upon request.



LINN COUNTY PROPERTY MANAGEMENT
104 SW 4% Avenue, Room 123 Albany, Oregon 97321
Phone: (541)967-3807

Date:  September 6, 2022

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Rachel Adamec, Real Property Program Manager

RE: Resolution & Order 2022-313 - In the Matter of the Sale of Tax Foreclosed
Property by Private Sale

Resolution & Order 2022-313 completes the conveyance of property account #926462
(13S-2W-31CA-1599). Sale detdails:

o Sedled bid accepted on August 16, 2022

e Bid amount accepted: $1.00

e Soldto: Kristen N. and Nathan R. Micklewright



